


From: Deardoff, Amy
To: "Cathy Wiles"
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:20:00 AM
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You’re the best. J
 
Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us
 
From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:23 AM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
Here you go.
Thanks
 
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:13 AM
To: Cathy Wiles; legalads@nwadg.com
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
Good morning! Could I get the proof of publication for this ad? Billing info is below, and it
ran on 8/30/2020. I attached a Word doc of the ad in case that might help. Thanks! J
 
Kathy Bartlett
Legacy Estates Utility LLC
PO Box 9299
Fayetteville, AR  72703
479-530-5926
kathy@aquatechsys.com
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Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us
 
From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:05 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
J,  I try to get it done the same day.
 
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Cathy Wiles
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
I knew if I waited just a few minutes, I’d get proof of payment too, and then I could just save
one email to the website. J Thanks for the speediness!
 
Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us
 
From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:59 PM
To: 'Kathy Bartlett'
Cc: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
Kathy see attached receipt.
Thanks
Cathy
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  
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Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:39 PM
To: 'Cathy Wiles'
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
Yes that would be fine Cathy, go ahead and use the amex card.  Please send me a reciept of
payment
 
Thank You
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
 
 
 

From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:07 PM
To: 'Deardoff, Amy'; kathy@aquatechsys.com
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
 
Hi Amy, I hope all is well with you!   I have this set to run on 8/30.  Cost is 183.92
Kathy, do you want me to charge the card we used for your last permit notice? 
 
Thanks
Cathy
 
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:12 AM
To: legalads@nwadg.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 4890-WR-3_Draft PN
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Good morning, all!
 
Could we get y’all to run the attached ad in Washington County for just one day, ASAP?
Invoicing info is below. Thanks!
 
Kathy Bartlett
Legacy Estates Utility LLC
PO Box 9299
Fayetteville, AR  72703
479-530-5926
kathy@aquatechsys.com
 
 
Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us 
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